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Arence Deeriloin: Ao AeVY Govemorletter .

A
Yy
From: Cliff Anderson '
To: A. Randolph Blough; Brian Holian; David Pelton; Diane Screnci; Donald Florek;

Donna Skay; Frank Amer; Jeffrey Jacobson; Lawrence Doerflein; Richard Crlenjak; Rick Ennis;
Robert Bores; Wayne Lanning

Date: 8/10/04 12:51PM

Subject: Re: Re VY Governor letter

Cliff{

>>> Lawrence Doerflein 08/10/04 11:43AM >>>
| talked to Bill Sherman, and Bob Bores and | talked to Dave O'Brien this morning regarding the

Governor's letter.

WRT to the request for briefings, they proposed that Sherman would email O'Brien (Dept of Public
Service) daily w/cc to Jacobson on inspection status. Each Friday, Sherman would brief O'Brien and
Sleeper (Dept of Public Satety) by phone, summarizing the weeks activities. | assume Jeff would listen to
these briefings. O'Brien also proposed one VSNAP meeting (public) near the site to be briefed on the
inspection approach/procedure, hear what systems were looked at and why, and meet the inspection
team (ie discuss experience/qualifications). Results of the inspection would not be discussed.
Tentatively this would be Sept 1, from 5:00 to 7:00 pm.

O'Brien reiterated the request for "certification” that the inspectors have no conflicts of interest, as well as
their strong desire for an entension to file for a hearing.

I'm interested in any comments on the "briefings" proposal noted above.
Regards,
Larry

Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Informatioff

Act, exemptiw-’
FOIA- 7Oy




Cum mooweme e i el - g g

b e

e P A

i MO S AL

Memp\GW)G0002.TMP__~

Mail Envelope Properties (4118FCED.CD7: 22 : 35058)

Subject: Re: Re VY Govemor letter
Creation Date: 8/10/04 12:50PM
From: Cliff Anderson
Created By: CJA@nrc.gov
Recipients
nrc.gov
kpl_po.KP_DO
ARB (A. Randolph Blough)
BEH (Brian Holian)

DJF1 (Donald Florek)
DLPI (David Pelton)

DPS (Diane Screnci)

FJA (Frank Arner)

LTD (Lawrence Doerflein)
RJB (Robert Bores)

RVC (Richard Crlenjak)
WDL (Wayne Lanning)

nrc.gov
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
DMS6 (Donna Skay)

nIc.gov
owf4_po.OWEN_DO
JBJ (Jeffrey Jacobson)
RXE (Rick Ennis)

Post Office
kpl_po.KP_DO
owf2_po.OWFN_DO
owf4_po.OWEFN_DO

Files Size
MESSAGE 2455
Options

Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No

Return Notification: None

Route

nrc.gov
nre.gov
nrc.gov

Date & Time
08/10/04 12:50PM




empGwReoos TP - Page 2||

T e T s R Ve S S L S R e .

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard



